r_
1‘_
.
—
Jian] Ui

i

L 5

foeny)
l,l:l:-t ’ﬂ. TaxhAS

Apr. Eith, 1906.

Hon. John J, Terrall,
Gomninalonar GanarTal *Land O0ffias,
Auatin, Taxan.

Dear 3ir:

Wa ara in reacsipt of F—""-l-' lattar of thia date to tha
Attornay Canaral, in whish yon say
At intarvals for some -m*lhn ihll
in umnilm with ltnt- Mrr T. D. Twikp '.I.'.!. ‘nm aon-

lm-r with a properl o lﬁn af
’" t’ﬁ ", -& n‘p H. “’. “lﬂlﬂl .fl.r

& D..li* g;: ::: m‘ﬂi H‘.I.“ “: ar h 1;. ﬂhl‘ ﬂl.'l.'n

sa ommnty; alea Bloak 1, l. 0. B, P
bk R.R. Bys 0., !hﬂ.‘ 1 i, P ‘Htltnrl- I'-. II.HI 2y -l-u!

lr a.F s 08 In acnnastisn with thie there
Loty mbaitel o Tou tia filed in this office

unn and nmown mA P. I. Saay Survey, and
mu tfa dntm shown by records and other avidancs of
thas faats fonnd on tha grounid tha Btats Survayor; and §
tha avidanas known to ha ahown the field hook of the oms /
whe makan tha looations, as wall'ma the known avifenas of U
tha ahaln carrisre. Tt ws almo nads known %o that
the purposs of this sonaidsration was to daterndne 1T the”
ftata could hresk the oslls of nome mFr and thus hold
far fahsel Pand the h.rgu axoaas known to nt in these
blosks mn dl-‘tlld-_]'l-l-ﬂ. hy tha State Survejer'a work on the
gromnd.

=

If you have reashad A conalusien Iin the matter, I
wenld he plasssd to havs your dscinion.™

Prom A oareful sonnidapation of tha dats mnd avi-

danca whish has boan submitted to H I.Il thia matter by your

dspartment and tha State Survejyor !'rl kell, and af the
Atatnten of this State in nnmﬂtiuu deaipions of
our ceurts of last rescrt apmlisabla 'In t-I'I-I quaation here
prapanted by yeu, I haws bean Toreed to the cemslusién that
wa acnld not rensonably hope to smansed in breaking the calls
and astablishing a vaoanay as Indlsated by snid aﬂ.:
And I mm sopfident that our lﬂ.ﬂl‘iﬂ-‘lﬂﬂ- of the tor hes
hean prastloally axhsmustive.

tharafora, of tha nien that an attemapt
af 1:..','1.11' ot h- #Atate tn hreak snid oalle and eotablish sueh
vaoanoy wonld ba ieprastissble, profitlaas to tha State, and
inadvipable.
n;mutf‘nl!.;
E.Hankina

a*flon g€ Assistant At-
tarnay
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as new cfaimed by

(Copy) <
Austin, Texas, -
Apr. 27th, 1906. <
Hon. John J. Terrell, 3
Commissioner General Land Office, N
Austin, Texas. -~
Dear Sir:
We are in receipt of your letter of this date to the
Attorney General, in which you say:
At intervals for some months this Department has,
in connection with State Surveyor W. D. TwiXchell, been con-
sidering with your Bepartment the proper construetion of
the surveys of Bloek 1, H, & 0., B. Ry. Co., Bloek 8, Tyler

Tap Ry. Co. and surveys lying to the Korth of Bloek 1, H.

& 0. B. Ry. Co., and West of Bloek 8, Tyler Tap R;i Co., Car-
za comnty; also Bloek 1, G. C. & S. F. Ry. Co,., ock *, E.L.
& R.R. Ry. Co., Block 1, B,L. & R.R.Ry. Co., Block 2, G.C.

& 8,F. Ry Co., Lynn uﬁunt{. In connection with this there
has been submitted to you the map, filed in this office
Janmary 6th, 1906, and known as the T, H. Seay Survey, and
otherwise the data shown by records and other evidence of
the facts found on the ground by the State Surveyor; and v
the evidence known to he shown the field book of the one
who makes the locations, as well'as the known evidence of ¢
the chain ecarriers. It was also made known to you that °
the purpose of this consideration was to determine 1f the”
state could hreak the ealls of some surveys; and thus held

for School Fund the large excess known to éxist in these
blocks as developed by the State Surveyor's work on the
ground.
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If you have reached a conclusion in the matter, I
would be pleased to have your decision.”

From a careful consideration of the data and evi-
dence whieh has been submitted to me in this matter by your
department and the State Surveyor, W. D. Twikehell, and of the
Statutes of this State in conneetion with the decisions of
our courts of last resort apnlicable to the question here
presented by you, I have been foreed to the conelusion that
we conld not reasonably hope to succeed in breaking the ealls
and establishing a vacaney as indicated by said Seay map.

And I am confident that our investigation of the matter has
been practically exhaustive.

I am, therefore, of the opinion that an attempt
on behalf of the State to break said calls and establish such
vacancey wonld be impractieable, profitless to the State, and
inadvisahle.

Respectfully,
(Signed) W.E.Hawkins,
0ffice o€ Assistant At-
torney General.

Orzeriled 20958
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